From: Scott Kreiter
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 2:59 PM

To: Beau Patterson; Bill Towey; Bob Clubb; Bob Dach; Bob Easton; Brenda Crowell; Dan Trochta; Dave
Volsen; David Turner; Dennis Beich; Dinah Demers; Gordon Brett; Jim McGee; John Devine; Marc
Hallett; Mary Hunt; Mary Mayo; Matt Monda; Neal Hedges; Patricia Leppert; Patrick Verhey; Sally
Sovey; Scott Kreiter; Shane Bickford; Steve Lewis; Tony Eldred

Cc: 'Ron Tressler'
Subject: Wells Relicensing: Terrestrial Resources Work Group Agenda
Attachments: Terrestrial RWG Agenda 073108.pdf

Wells Relicensing Terrestrial Work Group:

Thank you for your quick response. It appears the best date for most for a Terrestrial Resources Work Group meeting is
July 31. The meeting will be held at Douglas PUD in East Wenatchee from 10 AM — Noon. Details for attending by
conference call are included in the attached agenda.

Contact me if you have any questions.

-Scott

Scott Kreiter

Douglas County PUD
509-881-2327

From: Scott Kreiter

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 7:50 AM

To: 'Ron Tressler'; Beau Patterson; Bill Towey; Bob Clubb; Bob Dach; Bob Easton; Brenda Crowell; Dan Trochta; David
Turner; Dennis Beich; Dinah Demers; Gordon Brett; Jim McGee; John Devine; Marc Hallett; Mary Hunt; Mary Mayo; Matt
Monda; Neal Hedges; Patricia Leppert; Patrick Verhey; Sally Sovey; Scott Kreiter; Shane Bickford; Steve Lewis; Tony Eldred
Subject: Wells Relicensing: Terrestrial Resources Work Group

Wells Relicensing Terrestrial Work Group:

It has been a while since we last met, but Wells Relicensing is still moving along and studies are well
underway. We would like to schedule a meeting in July to provide a status report on the following two
terrestrial resource studies:

1. An Evaluation of the Effects of and Alternatives to the Existing Bird and Mammal Control
Programs (Pisciverous Wildlife Control Study); and

2. Plant and Wildlife Surveys and Cover Type Mapping for the Wells Hydroelectric Project 230kV
Transmission Corridor (Transmission Line Wildlife and Botanical Study)

We are proposing to schedule this meeting from 10 AM — noon on July 28, 30, or 31, in East
Wenatchee. Please let me know if any of these dates do not work for you.

Thank you.

-Scott

Scott Kreiter
Douglas County PUD
509-881-2327



Agenda

Terrestrial Resource Work Group

Wells Hydroelectric Project Relicensing
Douglas County PUD
July 31, 2008
10:00 am — 12:00 pm

Meeting Location: Douglas PUD, East Wenatchee, WA

Conference Dial-in: 509-881-2990 PIN# 327831

Meeting Coordinator: Scott Kreiter (509) 881-2327

Meeting Objective: To provide relicensing study updates and preliminary findings.
Time Topic Lead

10:00 am Review agenda and meeting objectives Scott Kreiter

10:10 am Wells Relicensing update and upcoming schedule  Shane Bickford

10:20 am Piscivorous Wildlife Control Study Jim McGee

11:00 am Transmission Line Wildlife and Botanical study  Parametrix

11:45 am Action Items and next steps Scott Kreiter

12:00 pm Adjourn



